DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
LEGAL
WORKING FILE

FROM: DONN ENGLISH
DATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2021
RE: AVISTA CORPORATION’S COMPLIANCE FILING WITH ORDER NO.

35156; CASE NOS. AVU-E-21-01 AND AVU-G-21-01.

On September 1, 2021, the Commission issued Order No. 35156 approving an all-party
settlement in Case Nos. AVU-E-21-01 and AVU-G-21-01. After receiving Order No. 35156, the
Avista Corporation (“Company”) submitted a Compliance Filing on the same day with updated
tariffs reflecting the rates approved by the Order. Staff has reviewed the Company’s updated
tariffs effective September 1, 2021, and confirmed they are in compliance with the terms of the
settlement stipulation approved by Commission Order.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Commission approved the tariffs filed in the Company’s Compliance
Filing with an effective date of September 1, 2021.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to approve the Company’s submitted tariffs in its Compliance
Filing with an effective date of September 1, 2021?

[s] Denn English

Donn English
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